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2023-T-117 - City of Niagara Falls GO/VIA Station – Interior Alterations and 
Upgrades 

Date Issued: Thursday, March 28th, 2024 

Addendum No. 6 

No. of Addenda pages: 3 

Attachments: Not applicable. 
 

Revisions 

Revision 1: Part 1 – Invitation and Submission Instructions  
  
1.6    RFQ Timetable, 1.6.1. Key Dates is revised as follows: 
 

Issue Date of RFT Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 
Site Visit / Pre-Bid Meeting  Thursday, February 29th, 2024 at 11:00 

AM local time 
Deadline for Questions Wednesday, April 3rd, 2024 at 12:00 PM 

local time 
Deadline for Issuing Addenda Tuesday, April 9th, 2024  
Submission Deadline  Tuesday, April 16th, 2024 at 2:00 PM 

local time 
Anticipated Execution of Contract May 2024  
Irrevocability Period Ninety (90) calendar days  

 
Revision 2: Appendix D - NF Station Tender Drawings (Revised), A/1000 

Delete –  

If the existing is 75mm and reconnect. Provide the cost of this replacement 
separately in bid.  

Replace with –  

Contractor to site scan for buried drain pipe and is to assume replacement to a 
100mm size with required connections; if the existing pipe is confirmed to be 100mm 
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already and in good functioning order; a credit for the supply and installation shall be 
provided back to the Region. 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: 

1/M005 states “CONTRACTOR TO SITE SCAN FOR THE BURIED DRAIN PIPE 
SIZE. REPLACE DRAIN PIPE TO 100mm IF THE EXISTING IS 75mm AND 
RECONNECT. PROVIDE THE COST OF THIS REPLACEMENT SEPARATELY IN 
BID.”. Please advise where this cost is to go in the bid submission. 

Answer 1: 

Refer to Revision 2. 

Question 2: 

Detail 6/A1000 shows exterior sidewalk at 6” thick, Detail 6/A503 shows 200mm 
concrete with 200mm of granular base,  Please clarify thickness and if new granular 
is required. 

Answer 2: 

Detail 6/A1000 shows the walkway lined with brick works. Please follow Detail 
6/A503 for site work detail. This work is to be included in Provisional Item #1. 

Question 3: 

Is any Mechanical work in Room 114 to be included in base bid? Note 2 on M-0007 
states work in 114 and 115 is NIC, Please clarify if these are part of a provisional 
price. 

Answer 3: 

There are no provisional items related to Mechanical for rooms 114 &115. Any 
mechanical works in rooms 114 & 115 as shown or indicated within the tender 
drawings/specifications, to be included in the base bid. 

Question 4: 

Is any Electrical work in Room 114 to be included in base bid?  Note 11 on E-0001 
states work in 114 is NIC, Please clarify if this is part of a provisional price. 
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Answer 4: 

There are no provisional items related to Electrical for rooms 114 & 115. Any 
electrical works in rooms 114 & 115 as shown or indicated within the tender 
drawings/specifications, to be included in the base bid. 

Question 5: 

Please clarify thickness of HDPL that is required for W8 and C3 , is the intent to have 
0.7mm HDPL as per Div 06 20 00 2.7.2.1.2 on a MDF substrate to make the 10mm 
thick panel? Please provide product spec c/w corresponding rail system. 

Answer 5: 

Pre-manufactured panel system including mounting hardware and accessories with 
concealed surface. Panel finish: 0.7mm HDPL as per Div 06 20 00 

Question 6: 

On the plumbing drawings drainage plans it states, " provide separate price if drain 
size is not a 100 mm pipe".  I don't see a place to enter that value on the submission 
forms in the system. 

Answer 6: 

Refer to Answer 1. 
 

End of Addenda 
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